TOWNSHIP OF LOWER MAKEFIELD
PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES — JULY 11, 2005

The regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the 'l‘dvmship of Lower Makefield
was held in the Municipal Building on July 11, 2005. Chairman Friedman called the
meeting to order at 7:33 p.m.

Those present:

Planning Commission: Karen Friedman, Chairman
Cynthia Harrison, Vice Chairman
William Taylor, Secretary
John Pazdera, Member

Others: Nancy Frick, Director Zoning, Inspection & Planning
John Koopman, Township Solicitor
James Majewski, Township Engineer
Frank Fazzalore, Supervisor Liaison

Absent: Fred Allan, Planning Commission Member

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Pazdera moved and Ms. Harrison seconded to approve the Minutes of June 13, 2005
as written. Motion carried with Mr. Taylor abstained.

#549 — FIELDSTONE AT LOWER MAKEFIELD PRELIMINARY PLAN APPROVAL

Mr. Michael Stadulis, Mr. Michael Maccaninch, and Mr. Doug Olmstead, Boucher &
James were present. Mr. Maccaninch stated since they were last before the Planning
Commission, they met with the Board of Supervisors regarding the widening of Long
Acre Lane and Edgewood Road. He stated the Board of Supervisors was in favor of the
narrowing of Long Acre Lane to access the taper and minimize the expansion of the
culvert which was similar to what the Planning Commission discussed. With regard to
Edgewood Road, the Board of Supervisors did not want to limit the widening of
Edgewood Road and would like to see the full improvements.

The PCS letter dated 6/28/05 was noted. Mr. Maccaninch stated they will basically
comply with the items listed. He stated the Plans had been revised based on the
comments previously raised by the Planning Commission. Waivers needed have
previously been discussed. With regard to the disturbance along Long Acre Lane and the
culvert, they are aware that they need relief from the Zoning Hearing Board. They are
also agreeable to working with the Township on street names.






July 11, 2005 Planning Commission — page 5 of 6

Elm Lowne rehabilitation to a Multi-Generational Cultural Arts Center were invited to
hear a more-detailed viewpoint of the vision and shown the Plans from the architect as to
where they stand. They are also interested in additional ideas so that a presentation can
eventually be made to the public. They are interested in public input as well.

Ms. Friedman stated many people have indicated that they would like to become
involved. Mr. Taylor stated until there is a marketing plan and information as to how
they would finance the renovations, he feels this is far out in the future. Mr. Taylor stated
it does not appear that they will get any more seating at that location than they have at the
Township Building. Ms. Friedman stated the theater capacity would be 125 to 150 seats.
She stated it is meant to be an intimate theater. Mr. Taylor asked how this would create
any more space for the Performing Arts group. Ms. Friedman stated many of those
programs generate only approximately seventy-five people in attendance. She added that
the space would also not be used only by the existing Performing Arts group. She stated
there are a number of other groups that could make use of the space as well.

Mr. Fazzalore stated he understands that they expect the Township to fund this, and

Ms. Friedman stated the concept is that the Township would not fund it. Mr. Fazzalore
stated he felt that they wanted the Township to front the money and the people using it
would then pay it back. Ms. Friedman stated they have not gotten to this stage yet. She
stated they have not decided how they would structure the Bond Issue. Mr. Koopman
stated 501C3s can float bonds. Ms. Friedman stated they hope to have numbers in one
and a half to two months and they will bring all options to the table. Ms. Friedman stated
at this point they wanted to invite the stakeholders for an update. She stated currently
they are only in the feasibility study stage.

EAC REPORT

Ms. Harrison stated the EAC is discussing opportunities to encourage use of native
species and are considering including it in Land Use Ordinances. They plan to go to the
Board of Supervisors on this. They have two tentative Fall environmental lectures
proposed one on Sunday, October 16 at 2:00 p.m. on flood control and one on
Wednesday, November 16 at 7:30 p.m. with topic to be announced. There was also
discussion on Brock Creek. One area is under construction, and they are applying for a
Grant to restore the creek bed the way it was naturally developed. They also expressed
concern with the sound barriers where the highway is to be expanded over the bridge to
New Jersey. They are also discussing publication racks in the Township Building Lobby
and will send a letter to the Township about this. They are also going to put a native
plant list on the Township Website.

There was further discussion on the sound barriers. Mr. Fazzalore stated the Township is
also concerned about this. He stated the last information he received was that the Plans
show they will take two houses. Mr. Fazzalore stated that the Township has indicated
they would like them to expand into the center. Mr. Majewski stated while they have not



July 11, 2005 Planning Commission — page 6 of 6

committed to this, he does feel they will go to the inside. Ms. Friedman stated some of
the other EACs in the area are going to join together to protect the residents in the area.
Mr. Koopman stated this is a Federal Government Highway project over which the
Township has very little control.

There being no further business, Mr. Pazdera moved, Ms. Harrison seconded and it was
unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

n 1 ”
T 1’) / 4 v yZ{&/‘_f/

T Sl A

William Taylor, Secretay



